Additional License Authorizations

For Analytics and AI, Application Delivery Management, Application Modernization and Connectivity, Cybersecurity, IT Operations Management, Portfolio software products



Contents

Overview	4
Product use authorizations	6
Analytics and Al	6
IDOL	6
Secure Content Management	6
Vertica	7
Application Modernization and Connectivity	7
COBOL-IT	8
Micro Focus COBOL Extension for Visual Studio Code	8
CORBA	8
File Management, Governance, and Data Access Governance	9
Host Connectivity	9
Legacy COBOL and Enterprise	12
Mainframe ADLM	13
RM/COBOL	13
Visual COBOL and Enterprise	14
Application Delivery Management	15
AccuRev	15
Functional Testing	15
Lifecycle and Portfolio Management	16
Lifecycle and Portfolio Management (additional)	16
Performance Testing	17
Silk	18
Cybersecurity	19
Administration and Security	19
Application Security	19
Data Security	20
File Analysis Suite	21
Identity and Access Management	21
Security Operations products – Standard Edition Model	22
Sentinel	22
File Analysis and Governance	22
IT Operations Management	23
Adoption Readiness Tool	23

AppManager		23
Data Center Automatio	n	23
Hybrid Cloud Managem	ent	24
Client Automation		24
Network Operations Ma	anagement	25
Operations Bridge and A	Analytics	26
Service Management A	utomation	28
Process Automation sof	ftware products	28
Portfolio		29
Archiving and Risk Man	agement	29
Collaboration Solutions		29
Connected		29
Data Protection		30
Unified Endpoint Mana	gement	30
	ional License Authorizations documents	

Overview

ALA Name Document ID and Link*

Analytics and Al	
Additional License Authorizations for IDOL software products	5200-1895, October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Secure Content Management software products	5200-1906, October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Vertica software products	5200-1913 , November 9, 2023
Application Modernization and Connectivity	
Additional License Authorizations for ACUCOBOL/extend software products	5200-1916, November 9, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for COBOL-IT software products	5200-1882, October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for CORBA software products	5200-1885, October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for File Management, Governance, and Data Access Governance software products	5200-1890, October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Host Connectivity software products	5200-1892, October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Legacy COBOL and Enterprise software products	5200-1896, October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Mainframe ADLM software products	<u>5200-1899</u> , October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Micro Focus Extensions for Visual Studio Code software products	5200-1900, October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for RM/COBOL software products	<u>5200-1905</u> , October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Visual COBOL and Enterprise software products	<u>5200-1914</u> , November 9, 2023
Application Delivery Management	
Additional License Authorizations for AccuRev software products	<u>5200-1876</u> , October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Functional Testing software products	<u>5200-1891</u> , October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Lifecycle and Portfolio Management software products	<u>5200-1897</u> , October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Lifecycle and Portfolio Management additional software products	<u>5200-1898</u> , October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Performance Testing software products	<u>5200-1903</u> , October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Silk software products	<u>5200-1910</u> , October 23, 2023
Cybersecurity	
Additional License Authorizations for Administration and Security Products	<u>5200-1875</u> , October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Application Security software products	<u>5200-1878</u> , October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Data Security software products	5200-1888, October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for File Analysis Suite Products	5200-1889, October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Identity and Access Management Products	5200-1894, October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Security Operations products – Standard Edition Model and Interset UEBA	5200-1907, October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Sentinel Products	5200-1908, October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Voltage Fusion Products	5200-1915, November 9, 2023

ALA Name Document ID and Link*

IT Operations Management	
Additional License Authorizations for Adoption Readiness Tool software products	<u>5200-1877</u> , October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for AppManager software products	<u>5200-1879</u> , October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Client Automation software products	<u>5200-1881</u> , October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Data Center Automation software products	5200-1886, October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Hybrid Cloud Management software products	5200-1893, October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Universal Discovery and CMDB Products	<u>5200-1912</u> , October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Network Operations Management software products	<u>5200-1901</u> , October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Operations Bridge and Analytics software products	5200-1902, October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Service Management Automation software products	<u>5200-1909</u> , October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Process Automation software products	5200-1904, October 23, 2023
Portfolio	
Additional License Authorizations for Archiving and Risk Management software products	5200-1880, October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Collaboration Solutions Products	5200-1883, October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Connected software products	5200-1884, October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Data Protection software products	5200-1887, October 23, 2023
Additional License Authorizations for Unified Endpoint Management Products	<u>5200-1911</u> , October 23, 2023

^{*}By clicking on the Document ID, document will be downloaded.

Product use authorizations

Most Micro Focus Software products have product use authorizations that are governed by Additional License Authorizations. Micro Focus delivers the Additional License Authorizations (ALA) document(s) electronically; the documents are available from the Software License & SaaS Documents page. This document provides you with an overview of and links to the ALA document applicable to a product.

Analytics and Al

Listed are the currently active Additional License Authorizations documents by Analytics and AI software product. Documents can be accessed by clicking on the Document ID.

IDOL

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for IDOL software products

Document ID and Link: <u>5200-1895</u>, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
	Audio Analytics
	Broadcast Monitoring
	Broadcast Monitoring Social Media Connectors
	IDOL Connectors
	IDOL ControlPoint Add On
	IDOL Express
	IDOL Express Search
	IDOL Premium
	IDOL Premium Search
	IDOL Ultimate
	Law Enforcement Media Analysis (LEMA)
	Media Management and Analysis Platform
	Surveillance Analytics
	Visual Analytics

Secure Content Management

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Secure Content Management software products

Document ID and Link: 5200-1906, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
	ControlPoint
	Content Manager (previously called Records Manager and TRIM)
	Structured Data Manager (previously called HPE Structured Data Manager and HP Application information Optimizer)

Vertica

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Vertica software products

Document ID and Link: 5200-1913, November 9, 2023

Suites	Products	
	Vertica Community Edition	
	Vertica Express Edition	
	Vertica External Data Add-On	
	Vertica for SQL on Data Lakes	
	Vertica Premium Edition	
	Vertica + Voltage Add-On	

Application Modernization and Connectivity

Listed are the currently active Additional License Authorizations documents by Application Modernization and Connectivity software product. Documents can be accessed by clicking on the Document ID.

ACUCOBOL/extend

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for ACUCOBOL/extend software products

Document ID and Link: 5200-1916, November 9, 2023

Suites	Products	
ACUCOBOL-GT Dev Suite	Acu4GL (all variants)	
	AcuBench	
	ACUCOBOL-GT Dev Sys	
	ACUCOBOL-GT Runtime (all variants)	
	AcuConnect (all variants)	
	AcuLaunch	
	AcuODBC (all variants)	
	AcuServer (all variants)	
	AcuSQL Precompiler	
	AcuSQL Runtime	
	AcuToWeb	
	AcuXDBC (all variants)	
	C-ISAM Interface	
	Console Mode Runtime	
	Dedicated Master Runtime	

Additional License Authorizations

Analytics and AI, ADM, Application Modernization and Connectivity, Cybersecurity, ITOM, Portfolio software products

Suites	Products
	Reproducing ISV – License Utility (all variants)
	Transaction Server Runtime
	Vision File System
	Xcentrisity Business Information Server for Extend

COBOL-IT

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for COBOL-IT software products

Document ID and Link: 5200-1882, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
COBOL-IT Compiler Suite and Developer Studio Package	COBOL-IT Developer Studio
	COBOL-IT Compiler Suite Enterprise Edition
	COBOL-IT Enterprise Runtime
	CitSQL for MySQL
	CitSQL for PostgreSQL
	CitSQL for ODBC
	CitSQL Runtime

Micro Focus COBOL Extension for Visual Studio Code

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Micro Focus Extensions for Visual Studio Code software products

Document ID and Link: 5200-1900, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
	Learn COBOL Extension for Visual Studio Code
	Micro Focus COBOL Extension for Visual Studio Code
	Micro Focus Enterprise Extension for Visual Studio Code
	Micro Focus JVM COBOL Extension for Visual Studio Code

CORBA

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for CORBA software products

Document ID and Link: <u>5200-1885</u>, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
	MF-Artix (all variants)
	MF-Orbacus (all variants)

Suites	Products
	MF-Orbix (all variants)
	Micro Focus Add-on for Cloud, Containers and Virtual Environments
	Micro Focus Add-on for REST
	OpenFusion (all variants)
	VisiBroker (all variants)
	VisiBroker-RT (all variants)
	VisiExchange
	VisiNotify
	VisiSecure
	VisiTransact
	Xtradyne (all variants)

File Management, Governance, and Data Access Governance

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for File Management, Governance, and Data Access Governance software

products

Document ID and Link: <u>5200-1890</u>, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
Micro Focus Data Access Governance	Micro Focus File Dynamics
Micro Focus File Governance Suite	Micro Focus File Reporter
Micro Focus File Management Suite for OES	Micro Focus Storage Manager for eDirectory

Host Connectivity

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Host Connectivity software products

Document ID and Link: <u>5200-1892</u>, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
Developer Kit	Databridge A Series DMSII Client
Host Access for RPA	Databridge Automated Cluster Support for Windows
Host Access Management and Security Server - Advanced Authentication Add-On Bundle	Databridge Client
Reflection Enterprise Suite	Databridge Client for Kafka
Rumba Bundle	Databridge Console Add-on License
Rumba Enterprise Edition	Databridge Enterprise Server

uites	Products
Rumba+ Ultimate	Databridge Enterprise Server with Audit Mirror
	Databridge Enterprise Server with High Speed File Transfer (HSFT)
	Databridge Flat File Client
	Databridge Host
	Databridge Twin
	EnterpriseLink (all variants)
	Extra! 6530 Client Option
	Extra! X-treme
	Host Access Analyzer
	Host Access for the Cloud
	Host Access for the Cloud Airlines Edition
	Host Access for the Cloud Unisys Edition
	Host Access for the Cloud Robotic Process Automation Add-On
	Host Access Management and Security Server (MSS)
	Host Access Management and Security Server – Access License
	Host Access Management and Security Server – Advanced Authentication Add-on
	Host Access Management and Security Server – Automated Sign-o for Host Access Add-on
	Host Access Management and Security Server – Automated Sign-o for Mainframe Add-on
	Host Access Management and Security Server – PKI Automated Sign-on Add-on
	Host Access Management and Security Server – Security Proxy Add on
	Host Access Management and Security Server – Terminal ID Management Add-on
	InfoConnect Airlines Gateway
	InfoConnect Desktop Pro for Airlines
	InfoConnect Desktop Pro for Airlines PTR Premium Add-On
	InfoConnect Desktop Pro for Unisys
	InfoConnect Desktop Pro for Unisys with X
	InfoConnect Enterprise Edition for Airlines PTR Premium
	InfoConnect Enterprise Edition for Airlines, IBM, and Open System
	InfoConnect Enterprise Edition for Unisys, IBM, and Open Systems

Suites	Products
	OnWeb (all variants)
	RDE Visual Studio Add-in Developer
	Reflection Desktop
	Reflection Desktop for IBM
	Reflection Desktop for NonStop Add-On
	Reflection Desktop for UNIX and OpenVMS
	Reflection Desktop for X
	Reflection Desktop Limited to RHP/NSVT
	Reflection Desktop Pro
	Reflection Desktop with Extra! as Authorized Alternative
	Reflection for HP
	Reflection for IBM
	Reflection for Secure IT Client for UNIX
	Reflection for Secure IT Client for Windows
	Reflection for Secure IT Gateway
	Reflection for Secure IT Server for UNIX
	Reflection for the Multi-Host Enterprise Professional Edition
	Reflection for the Multi-Host Enterprise Standard Edition
	Reflection for the Web Airlines Edition with Printing
	Reflection for the Web Enterprise Edition
	Reflection for the Web Unisys Edition
	Reflection for UNIX and OpenVMS
	Rumba (all variants)
	Rumba+ (all variants)
	Verastream Bridge Integrator
	Verastream Host Integrator Development Kit
	Verastream Host Integrator Server Kit
	Verastream Software Development Kit (SDK) for Unisys and Airlines
	Verastream UTS Listener
	ViewNow (all variants)

Legacy COBOL and Enterprise

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Legacy COBOL and Enterprise software products

Document ID and Link: 5200-1896, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
Studio Enterprise Edition (all variants)	Application Analyzer
Studio for COBOL Developers	Application Architect
Studio for ISVs	Application Server (all variants)
	Appmaster Builder (all variants)
	APS
	COBOL Workbench
	Data Express (all variants)
	Data Masking Module
	Dialog System
	kbAIM Code for zSeries
	Mainframe Access Suite (all variants)
	Mainframe Express Enterprise Edition (all variants)
	Mainframe Express (all variants)
	Mainframe Manager
	Migrationware (all variants)
	Modernization Workbench Desktop Edition
	Modernization Workbench Server
	Net Express (all variants)
	Object COBOL Developer Suite (OCDS)
	Object COBOL
	Open PL/I (all variants)
	Open PL/I Runtime
	reUZE Developer
	reUZE Server
	Revolve (all variants)
	Server Enterprise Edition (all variants)
	Server Express (all variants)
	Server for .NET
	Server for COBOL (all variants)
	Server for Mainframe Migration (all variants)

Suites	Products	
	Server for SOA (all variants)	
	Studio for Mainframe Migration	
	XDB Maintain (all variants)	
	XDBC (all variants)	

Mainframe ADLM

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Mainframe ADLM software products

Document ID and Link: <u>5200-1899</u>, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
Advanced Authentication Connector for z/OS Bundle	Advanced Authentication Connector for z/OS
Mainframe Suite for IBM Rational Development and Test for System Z	ChangeMan ECP
	ChangeMan M+R
	ChangeMan SSM
	ChangeMan ZMF (all variants)
	ChangeMan ZMF Client Pack
	Comparex (all variants)
	StarTool (all variants)

RM/COBOL

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for RM/COBOL software products

Document ID and Link: 5200-1905, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
	Relativity Data Manager
	Relativity Data Server
	Relativity DBA
	Relativity Designer
	RM/COBOL Deployment System
	RM/COBOL Development System
	RM/COBOL Runtime System (all variants)
	RM/COBOL SDK
	RM/InfoExpress Server

Suites	Products
	WOW Extensions
	Xcentrisity Business Information Server (all variants)
	XML Extensions

Visual COBOL and Enterprise

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Visual COBOL and Enterprise software products

Document ID and Link: 5200-1914, November 9, 2023

Suites	Products
Visual COBOL for Eclipse Distributed Edition	Business Rule Manager
Visual COBOL for ISVs	COBOL Analyzer
Visual COBOL Studio Distributed Edition for ISVs	COBOL Server
	COBOL Server for Stored Procedures
	COBOL 2010 Runtime
	COBOL 2010 Runtime Test Server
	Database Connectors (all variants)
	Enterprise Analyzer (all variants)
	Enterprise Analyzer Server (all variants)
	Enterprise Developer (all variants)
	Enterprise Server (all variants)
	Enterprise Server for Stored Procedures (all variants)
	Enterprise Test Server
	Enterprise Test Server Premium
	Enterprise View
	Relativity Designer Suite for MF COBOL
	Relativity for Windows Workstations for MF COBOL
	Relativity Server for MF COBOL
	Visual COBOL (all variants)
	Visual COBOL Database File Handler

Application Delivery Management

Listed are the currently active Additional License Authorizations documents by Application Delivery Management software product. Documents can be accessed by clicking on the Document ID.

AccuRev

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for AccuRev software products

Document ID and Link: <u>5200-1876</u>, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
	AccuBridge Defect Tracking Tool Integrations
	AccuReplica Remote
	AccuRev Backup Server
	AccuRev Enterprise Edition
	AccuRev for LDAP Integration
	AccuRev Plug-Ins (all variants)
	AccuRev Redundant Server
	AccuSync for Jira Data Center
	AccuSync SDK
	AccuSync Standard
	AccuWork
	AccuWork Server
	ClearCase Adapter
	GitCentric

Functional Testing

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Functional Testing software products

Document ID and Link: <u>5200-1891</u>, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
UFT Digital Lab Express Edition (previously called UFT Mobile Express Edition)	Business Process Testing
UFT Digital Lab Pro Edition version 2 (previously called UFT Mobile Pro Edition version 2)	Functional Testing
UFT Digital Lab Enterprise Edition (previously called UFT Mobile Enterprise Edition)	Quick Test Professional Essentials
UFT Digital Lab Ultimate Edition (previously called UFT Mobile Ultimate Edition)	Service Test

15

Suites	Products
Synthetic Mobile Monitoring Suite	UFT Developer
	UFT One
	UFT Ultimate Edition

Lifecycle and Portfolio Management

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Lifecycle and Portfolio Management software products

Document ID and Link: 5200-1897, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
Project and Portfolio Management Enterprise Suite	Agile Manager
Project and Portfolio Management Portfolio Manager Suite	Application Lifecycle Management (ALM)
Project and Portfolio Management Project Manager Suite	Application Lifecycle Management Octane Developer Add-On
Project and Portfolio Management Team Member Suite	Application Lifecycle Management Octane Enterprise Edition
	Application Lifecycle Management Octane Pro Edition
	Project and Portfolio Management
	Quality Center Enterprise
	Quality Center Express

Lifecycle and Portfolio Management (additional)

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Lifecycle and Portfolio Management (additional) software products

Document ID and Link: 5200-1898, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
PVCS Professional Suite (all variants)	ALM Solutions Connector
	Atlas
	Borland Agile
	Caliber (all variants)
	CaliberRDM
	CaliberRM (all variants)
	ChangeMan DS (all variants)
	Connect
	Connect Core

Suites	Products
	Deployment Automation
	DevPartner (all variants)
	DevPartner for Visual C++ BoundsChecker Suite
	Dimensions CM (all variants)
	Dimensions Docker Registry
	Dimensions GIT Connector
	Dimensions Replicator
	Dimensions RM (all variants)
	Optimal Trace Enterprise Edition
	Prototype Composer
	PVCS Tracker (all variants)
	PVCS Version Manager (all variants)
	QARun (all variants)
	Reconcile
	Release Control
	Release Vault
	Rhythm (all variants)
	StarTeam (all variants)
	StarTeam DataMart
	StarTeam Synchronizer
	TeamDefine (all variants)
	TeamInspector
	TestPartner (all variants)
	Together (all variants)

Performance Testing

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Performance Testing software products

Document ID and Link: <u>5200-1903</u>, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
	Diagnostics for LoadRunner Professional and LoadRunner Enterprise Premium Edition
	LoadRunner Professional (previously called LoadRunner)

Suites	Products
	LoadRunner Enterprise (previously called Performance Center)
	Network Capture
	Network Virtualization
	Network Virtualization for LoadRunner
	Network Virtualization for LoadRunner Add-on
	Network Virtualization for Performance Center
	Network Virtualization for Performance Center Add-on
	Service Virtualization Enterprise Edition
	Service Virtualization Virtual Service

Silk

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Silk software products

Document ID and Link: <u>5200-1910</u>, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
	Silk Performance Manager
	Silk4J
	Silk4Net
	SilkCentral (all variants)
	SilkPerformer .NET Explorer
	SilkPerformer Java Explorer
	SikPerformer (all variants)
	SilkPerformer Server Analysis Module
	SilkPerformer SOA Edition (all variants)
	SilkTest (all variants)

Cybersecurity

Listed are the currently active Additional License Authorizations documents by Cybersecurity software product. Documents can be accessed by clicking on the Document ID.

Administration and Security

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Administration and Security Products

Document ID and Link: <u>5200-1875</u>, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
	Change Guardian
	Directory & Resource Administrator (DRA)
	Group Policy Administrator
	Security Solutions
	TGAudit
	TGDetect
	TGSecure
	Universal Policy Administrator

Application Security

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Application Security software products

Document ID and Link: 5200-1878, October 23, 2023

nise

Suites	Products
	Software Security Center
	Security WebInspect
	Security WebInspect Enterprise
	Sonatype Fortify On Premise

Data Security

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Data Security software products

Document ID and Link: 5200-1888, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
SecureData Enterprise Data Warehouse Starter Edition	SecureData Enterprise
SecureData Enterprise Data Warehouse Enterprise Edition	SecureData Enterprise Integrations to Cloud Services
SecureData Enterprise Infrastructure Suite 1 – Production and Test and Development	SecureData Enterprise Data Warehouse
SecureData Enterprise Infrastructure Suite 1 – Disaster Recovery	SecureData for Snowflake
SecureData Enterprise Infrastructure Suite 2 – Production and Test and Development	SecureData Format-Preserving Encryption (FPE) for ArcSight Data Platform
SecureData Enterprise Infrastructure Suite 2 – Disaster Recovery	SecureData Mobile
SecureData Suite for Hadoop Starter Edition	SecureData Payments
SecureData Suite for Hadoop Enterprise Edition	SecureData Sentry
SecureData Suite for Open Systems Suite Standard Edition – Test and Development	SecureData Transparent Data Protection for NonStop
SecureData Suite for Open Systems Suite Enterprise Edition – Test and Development	SecureData Web
	SecureFile
	SecureMail
	SecureStorage
	SmartCipher

Analytics and AI, ADM, Application Modernization and Connectivity, Cybersecurity, ITOM, Portfolio software products

File Analysis Suite

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for File Analysis Suite Products

Document ID and Link: <u>5200-1889</u>, October 23, 2023

Suites Products
File Analysis Suite (FAS)

Identity and Access Management

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Identity and Access Management Products

Document ID and Link: 5200-1894, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
	Access Manager
	Advanced Authentication
	Client Login Extension
	eDirectory
	Identity Access
	Identity Administration
	Identity Governance
	Identity Intelligence
	Identity Management Administration
	Identity Manager
	Identity Tracking
	LDAP Proxy
	Privileged Account Manager
	Risk Service
	Secure API Manager
	SecureLogin
	Self Service Password Reset

Security Operations products – Standard Edition Model

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Security Operations products – Standard Edition Model and Interset UEBA

Document ID and Link: <u>5200-1907</u>, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
	ArcSight Enterprise Security Manager (ESM) Standard Edition
	ArcSight Logger Standard Edition
	ArcSight Intelligence Standard Edition
	ArcSight Interset Standard Edition
	ArcSight Management Center (ArcMC) Software
	ArcSight Recon Standard Edition
	Security Open Data Platform (SODP)
	Third Party Destination add-on per Target
	Transformation Hub – formerly ArcSight Event Broker
	ArcSight L7600 for Logger Gen9 Server
	ArcSight L7700 for Logger Gen10 Server
	ArcSight E7600 for ESM Gen9 Server
	ArcSight E7700 for ESM Gen10 Server
	ArcSight C6600 Gen9 for Connector Hosting Server
	ArcSight C6700 Gen10 for Connector Hosting Server
	CyberRes Galaxy Threat Acceleration Program Plus
	Interset Security User and Entity Behavioral Analytics

Sentinel

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Sentinel Products

Document ID and Link: <u>5200-1908</u>, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products	
	Sentinel	

File Analysis and Governance

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Voltage Fusion Products

Document ID and Link: 5200-1915, November 9, 2023

Suites	Products
	Voltage Fusion (FUSION)

IT Operations Management

Listed are the currently active Additional License Authorizations documents by IT Operations Management software product. Documents can be accessed by clicking on the Document ID.

Adoption Readiness Tool

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Adoption Readiness Tool software products

Document ID and Link: <u>5200-1877</u>, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
	Adoption Readiness Tool Author Dev kit
	Adoption Readiness Tool Courses

AppManager

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for AppManager software products

Document ID and Link: <u>5200-1879</u>, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
	Analysis Center
	AppManager
	AppManager Unix Agent
	Operations Center
	Vivinet Assessor

Data Center Automation

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Data Center Automation software products

Document ID and Link: <u>5200-1886</u>, October 23, 2023

Products
Data Center Automation Appliance Express Edition
Data Center Automation Appliance Premium Edition
Database and Middleware Automation Express Edition
Database and Middleware Automation Premium Edition
Database and Middleware Automation Ultimate Edition
IT Operations Compliance Premium Edition
IT Operations Compliance Ultimate Edition
Server Automation
Service Automation Visualizer

Suites	Products
	Storage Operations Manager Premium Edition
	Storage Operations Manager Ultimate Performance Edition

Hybrid Cloud Management

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Hybrid Cloud Management software products

Document ID and Link: <u>5200-1893</u>, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
Cloud and Automation Suite Express Edition	Cloud Service Automation
Cloud and Automation Suite Premium Edition	Codar
Cloud and Automation Suite Ultimate Edition	Enterprise Maps
Cloud Orchestration Suite Express Edition	Hybrid Cloud Management Express Edition Version 2
Cloud Orchestration Suite Premium Edition	Hybrid Cloud Management X
CloudSystem Enterprise Starter Suite	IT Business Analytics
CloudSystem Enterprise Add-on Platform Applications and Analytics Suite	Systinet Express Edition
Helion Cloud Suite Express Edition	Systinet Premium Edition
Helion Cloud Suite Premium Edition	
Helion Cloud Suite Ultimate Edition	_
Hybrid Cloud Management Suite Express Edition	
Hybrid Cloud Management Suite Premium Edition	
Hybrid Cloud Management Suite Ultimate Edition	_
Hybrid Cloud Management Suite Express Edition Version 2	
Hybrid Cloud Management Suite Premium Edition Version 2	-
Hybrid Cloud Management Suite Ultimate Edition Version 2	

Client Automation

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Client Automation software products

Document ID and Link: 5200-1881, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
PSL Radia Client Automation Enterprise PC Application Management Suite	PSL Radia Client Automation Enterprise

Additional License Authorizations

Analytics and AI, ADM, Application Modernization and Connectivity, Cybersecurity, ITOM, Portfolio software products

Suites	Products
	PSL Radia Client Automation Standard

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Universal Discovery and CMDB software products

Document ID and Link: 5200-1912, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
	Universal CMDB
	Universal CMDB Configuration Manager Advanced Configuration Manager
	Universal CMDB Third Party Integration
	Universal Discovery
	Universal Discovery Inventory
	Universal Discovery for Oracle License Management
	Discovery and Dependency Mapping Inventory

Network Operations Management

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Network Operations Management software products

Document ID and Link: <u>5200-1901</u>, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
Network Operations Management Suite Express Edition	Intelligent Management Center for Network Node Manager i
Network Operations Management Suite Premium Edition	Network Automation
Network Operations Management Suite Ultimate Edition	Network Automation Express Edition
	Network Automation Premium Edition
	Network Automation Ultimate Edition
	Network Node Manager i
	Network Node Manager i Advanced
	Network Node Manager i Express Edition
	Network Node Manager i Premium Edition
	Network Node Manager i Ultimate Edition
	Network Node Manager i Smart Plug-in for IP Telephony
	Network Node Manager i Smart Plug-in for MPLS

Suites	Products
	Network Node Manager i Smart Plug-in for IP Multicast
	Network Node Manager i Smart Plug-in for Network
	Network Node Manager i Smart Plug-in for Performance
	Network Node Manager i Smart Plug-in Network Engineering Toolset
	Network Node Manager i Smart Plug-in Performance for Metrics
	Network Node Manager i Smart Plug-in Performance for Traffic
	Network Node Manager i Smart Plug-in Performance for Quality Assurance
	Network Node Manager i Integration Enablement
	Network Node Manager i Integration Module for NetCool
	Network Node Manager i Software Developer Toolkit

Operations Bridge and Analytics

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Operations Bridge and Analytics software products

Document ID and Link: 5200-1902, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
Operations Bridge Express Edition Suite	BAC Application Management 360
Operations Bridge Suite Express Edition V2	BAC Application Management 360 with SLM
Operations Bridge Express Edition 1 Unit Software	BSM Application Performance Management 360
Operations Bridge Premium Edition Suite	BSM Application Performance Management 360 Advanced
Operations Bridge Premium Edition 1 Unit Software	BSM Diagnostics, BAC Diagnostics
Operations Bridge Ultimate Edition Suite	Business Process Monitor
Operations Bridge Ultimate Edition Suite version 2	Business Process Monitor Premium Edition
Operations Bridge Ultimate Edition Suite version 3	Business Process Monitor Ultimate Edition
Operations Bridge Ultimate Edition 1 Unit Software	Business Service Level Management
Operations Manager for Linux Basic Suite	Cloud Optimizer Express Edition
Operations Bridge Premium Analytics Add-On	Cloud Optimizer Premium Edition
	Cloud Optimizer Standard Edition
	Diagnostics Premium Edition

Suites	Products
	Diagnostics Ultimate Edition
	End User Management
	GlancePlus
	GlancePlus Pak
	Monitoring Automation for Composite Applications
	Operations Bridge Business Value Dashboard Add-On
	Operations Bridge Express Edition Management Pack
	Operations Bridge Management Pack
	Operations Bridge Reporter
	Operations Bridge System Collector Add-On
	Operations Bridge System Collector Add-On Version 2
	Operations Bridge System Collector Express Edition Add-On
	Operations Bridge System Collector SLM Add-On
	Operations Bridge System Collector SLM SHA Add-On
	Operations Bridge Topology Based Event Correlation Add-On
	Operations Manager
	Operations Manager i
	Operations Manager i Management Pack
	Operations Smart Plug-ins
	Operations Target Connector
	Performance Manager
	Real User Monitor
	Real User Monitor Premium Edition
	Real User Monitor Ultimate Edition
	Reporter
	Service Health Analyzer
	SiteScope
	SiteScope Premium Edition
	SiteScope Ultimate Edition
	System Availability Management

Service Management Automation

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Service Management Automation software products

Document ID and Link: 5200-1909, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
Asset Manager Enterprise Suite	Asset Manager
Software Asset Management Suite	Connect-It
Asset Management X	ServiceCenter Automation
Software Asset Management Unit	Service Manager
Service Management Automation Suite	
Service Manager (SM) Enterprise Suite	
Service Manager (SM) Extended Subscription	
Service Manager (SM) Starter Suite	
IT Change Management Suite	

Process Automation software products

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Process Automation software products

Document ID and Link: <u>5200-1904</u>, October 23, 2023

Products
Operations Orchestration
Robotic Process Automation
SBM (all variants including Business Mashups and TeamTrack)
SRC
SSM

Portfolio

Listed are the currently active Additional License Authorizations documents by Portfolio software product. Documents can be accessed by clicking on the Document ID.

Archiving and Risk Management

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Archiving and Risk Management software products

Document ID and Link: <u>5200-1880</u>, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
	Legal Hold

Collaboration Solutions

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Collaboration Solutions Products

Document ID and Link: 5200-1883, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products	
Micro Focus Enterprise Messaging Suite	GroupWise	
Micro Focus Open Workgroup Suite	GroupWise Disaster Recovery	
Micro Focus Open Workgroup Suite Small Business Edition	GroupWise Mailbox Management	
	GroupWise Reporting & Monitoring	
	GroupWise Forensics	
	Micro Focus Business Continuity Clustering	
	Micro Focus Filr	
	Micro Focus iPrint	
	Micro Focus Open Enterprise Server	
	Micro Focus Secure Messaging Gateway	
	Micro Focus Vibe	
	Micro Focus Retain	

Connected

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Connected software products

Document ID and Link: 5200-1884, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products	
	Connected Backup	

Data Protection

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Data Protection software products

Document ID and Link: 5200-1887, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products	
	Adaptive Backup and Recovery	
	Backup Navigator	
	Data Protector	
	Data Protector Express	
	Data Protector Management Pack	
	Data Protector Premium	
	PlateSpin Migrate	
	Virtual Machine Explorer	

Unified Endpoint Management

ALA Name: Additional License Authorizations for Unified Endpoint Management Products

Document ID and Link: <u>5200-1911</u>, October 23, 2023

Suites	Products
ZENworks Suite	Hybrid Workspaces Application Streaming
ZENworks Value Bundle	Hybrid Workspaces Studio Packaging
Hybrid Workspace Bundle	ZENworks Configuration Management
	ZENworks Asset Management
	ZENworks Full Disk Encryption
	ZENworks Patch Management
	ZENworks Endpoint Security Management
	ZENworks Asset Inventory for Linux
	ZENworks Asset Inventory for Mac/Windows
	ZENworks Service Desk

Previous versions of Additional License Authorizations documents

The above listed Additional License Authorizations are the ones that apply to new purchases from the date the ALA document was published. The version that applies to the date of a previous purchase was delivered along with the license certificate or right-to-use certificate for the purchased license(s). Effective April 2009, ALA documents are published and available through Software License & SaaS Documents page. When a new ALA document is being published, it replaces the current version. Refer ALA repository for archived versions (Currently it's available for OpenText internal use only, hence the Channel partners should contact their Partner Business Manager to obtain the same).

software.microfocus.com/legal/software-licensing

Latest version of software licensing documents

